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The Jacobs! Church is located on the south side of Miller's Church Road 
just south of the Mason-Dixon line and a short distance west of Strite 
Road in Washington County, Md. It is situated on a grassy level area 
and faces east. 

The structure is a one-story brick church four bays in length and three 
bays wide. The foundations are of coursed local fieldstones and carry 
brick walls which display f lemish bonding at the front elevation and com­
mon bonding at the rear and side elevations. The cornerstone, inscribed 
with the date 1841, is located at the south end of the front elevation. 

Decorative work associated with the wall construction includes flat 
arches one and a half bricks in height over the window and door openings 
and a brick round arch over a fan window in the front gable. The facade 
extends above the gable.terminating in a stepped extension with a flat 
top trimmed with a course of corbeling. 

The windows appear to be spaced evenly in the walls. They display 
narrow framing mitered at the corners and finished with a decorative 
bead. All windows are shuttered, each section having three flat panels. 

The main entrance is located in the center bay of the front elevation. 
The doorway is simple in appearance and is framed similarly to the windows. 
Entrance is made through double doors each containing five flat panels. 
A four-light transom is present over the door. A second entrance is 
located in the west end of the south wall. 

The roof is of slate and terminates at the eaves with undecorated boxing. 
A small interior brick chimney rises from the peak of the roof. 

Just south of the church building is the cemetery. The earliest read­
able markers in the cemetery are inscribed in German and date from the 
1790's. Many of the older stones display decorative carving following 
plant and other des~gn ~otjfs. 

The churchyard is partially enclosed by a dry stone wall which can also 
be seen along a major portion of the tlllpaved section of Miller's Church 
Road. 

The church is in fair tp deteriorated condition and is located on a 
tract containing .81 acres. The cemetery appears to have been maintained. 

#8 .SIGNIFICANCE Continued 
Jacob's Church is said py a local historian to be the only item from 

Washington County inscribed on a silver plate given by the State of 
Maryland to the Navy battleship "Maryland.'' 
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The area of significance of Jacobs'; Church is its architecture. It is 
also important for religious and social·considerations as one of the 
early places of worship in Washington County, having been established 
during the late 18th century. 

Architecturally the church is a well documented and dated example of 
a mid 19th century structure. Dated 1841, it reflects the building 
techniques of the period and also serves as a guide and aid in esti­
mating the age of other similar structures. The treatment of the facade 
which extends above the roof level is rather unusual in the area with 
dated examples in brick associated with the mid 19th century Greek 
Revival movement. 

Jacob's Church was established well before 1841. An earlier church 
constructed of logs was present on the site prior to the present struc­
ture. An exact date of construction of the log'.church is not known, 
but historians agree that it must have been built about 1790~ According 
to Herbert C. Bell's History of Leitersburg District, the church and 
cemetery are located on a tract of land called "Mart-in' s Good Hope" which 
contained 18 acres and was surveyed for Martin Jacobs April 1, 1788. 
Jacobs received a patent for the land on April 21, 1790. It has been 
recorded in church documents that the Rev. Genther Wingardt was pastor of 
the church 1791-1795. On November 18, 1799, the church property was 
deeded by Martin Jacobs to Christian Lantz "for the use of the congrega­
tion and their successors." 

The original church building is said in Bell's History to have been a 
square structure with walls about 25' in length. It faces south with 
two entrances in its front wall. Bell further states that the logs were 
weather boarded some time before 1825 and that the siding was painted a 
"nondescript color between white and yellow. 11l When the church was 
removed the logs were used in the construction of two houses in the 
town of Leitersburg. Further descriptive information about the .log 
church is recorded in Bell's History. The cornerstone for the present 
brick structure was laid September 10, 1841. The structure was in use 
until 1972 a regular basis. It is still used for occasional sUIIDller servicEs. 

The people who made up the first congregation of Jacob's Church 
were German speaking residents of the Leitersburg area and nearby Frank­
lin County, Pa. One of the oldest graves in the cemetery appears to be 
that of Martin Jacobs' son who died November 16, 1790. 
1 Herbert C. Bell, History of Leitersburg District, Leitersburg, Md.: 

Herbert C. Bell (1908), p. 122. (CONTINUED ON #7) 



Bell, Herbert C., History of Leitersburg District, Leitersburg, Md.: 
Herbert C. Bell, 1908. 

Williams, T. J.C., History of Washington Cotmty, Vol. 1, Hagerstown: 
Mail Publishing Co., 1906. 
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